Nicodemus Historical Socie

From: <Sherda Williams@nps.gov>
To: <dowdell@ruraltel.net>; <nichis@ruraltel.net>
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2006 9:20 AM

Subject: Fw: Your Events

Sherda K. Williams, Superintendent
Nicodemus National Historic Site
510 Washington AVE, Apt. 4B
Nicodemus, KS 67625

Office:  785-839-4321 phone / -4325 fax
Visitor Center: 785-839-4233 phone/ -4323 fax
Email: Sherda Willlams@nps.gov

Website: http:/www.nps.gov/nico

-

Forwarded by Sherda Williams/NICO/NPS on 06/30/2006 09:20 AM

"Eventlnfo

America" To: <sherda williams@nps.gov>
<emalil(@eventinfo. CC:

us> Subject: Your Events

06/27/2006 02:14
PM ZE2

Hello sherda williams@nps.gov

[ found your email address in the Kansas-Tourism event listings

(travelks.com) md like to Iet'you know that you can advertise your
events for fre€ on www.eventinfo.us. Add any kind of event happening
anywhere in the United States or Canada. Evéntlnfo is an events calendar
completely dw;;;gii/lilw  you—Manage your own events, make changes
whenever you want, ents with others, and get free online promotion!
Eventlnfo 1s, and always will be, free to use.

Signup a free member account and start submitting events! Eventlnfo was
designed by event organizers to be a fast and simple online promotional
tool. You can also enter event venues, business listings, website links

and more. It’s easy to enter and manage your own entertainment listings.
Please contact us if you have any questions or comments.

Kind Regards,
Andrew Klassen
Eventlnfo Network

T'o create a new account:
http://www.eventinfo.us/myadmin/signup.php
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